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DATE: November 26, 2025 ‘¢ \ DATE:
TO: Speaker Edmund S. Villagomez

FROM: Representative Thomas John DLC Manglofia I[ // //

L7

House Standing Committee on Commerce, Chiairman

SUBJECT: Commerce Committee Meeting

This is to inform all members of the House Standing Committee on Commerce that there will
be a committee meeting on Tuesday, December 2, 2025, at 2:00 PM in the House Chamber.
Please see the attached Agenda.

Your attendance is greatly appreciated.

Thank you.

ce:

House Legal Counsel
House Legislative Assistants
LB Director

LB Admin Officer

SAPLR

Media
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>4+ 24th COMMONWEALTH LEGISLATURE

DATE: DECEMBER 02, 2025 LOCATION: HOUSE CHAMBER TIME: 2:00 PM
L CALL TO ORDER
3. ADOPTION OF AGENDA
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS
5. OLD BUSINESS

S.B. 24-22, entitled “To establish mandatory presentation of valid personal
photo identification for any debit card or credit card transaction made in
person and any check cash exchange or purchase for all business
establishments in the Commonwealth.”

H.B. 24-59, entitled “To enact the “CNMI Fair Billing Practices Act" to
establish clear and fair standards for back billing practices in the
Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands to protect consumers
while allowing service providers to recover unpaid amounts lawfully due;
and for other purposes.”

6. ANNOUNCEMENTS

% ADJOURNMENT
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